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From: Paula Isler 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: fwd: Dockets 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
---NOTE=-------------- --- -------------- 10/01/99=10:23am= 
Hey, Linda. I'm in the process of 
writing the recommendations for the 
10/7 filing date, 10/19 Agenda. I need 
some changes and advice. 

1. Docket 991172-TC; Victory Sales 

Can this title be changed to "Request 
for Cancellation . . .  I t ?  The company 
requested cancellation. 

2. Docket 991175-TC; CfL 

I check the RAFs database before I open 
a docket and payment did not show up. 
I opened the docket 8/20 and RAFs show 
it was paid 8 / 4 .  Instead of closing 
this docket administratively, can I 
provide you with information about 
another company and keep the same 

Captain Kosmakos 
J 

The docket title states the certificate 
# is 5467. The correct # is 5430. Can 
you please change? 

4. Docket 991135-TC; Seacom 

I always double check the docket title 
with my records and this shows that the 
reporting requirements has not been 
added (I know I only asked you to 
change the title yesterday - -  this is 
just a gentle reminder.) 

Thanks so much for all your help! Let 
me know about #2 question. 

Fwd=by:=Linda=William================== 
Fwd to: Paula Isler 

Oh sorry, I read your e-mails 
backwards. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

I'll change them per this e-mail. 
Thanks. 
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